
 

Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Assembly 
  

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Wayne Ogle, Assembly President  

 Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly Members 
 
FROM: Dale Bagley, Assembly Vice President  
 
DATE: June 4, 2019 
 
RE: Resolution 2019-037: A Resolution Setting the Rate of Levy for 

Real and Personal Property Taxes for the Kenai Peninsula 

Borough and for Service Areas Within the Borough for Fiscal Year 

2020, Tax Year 2019 (Mayor)  

 

 

Amend Resolution 2019-037 as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That the rate of levy of taxes on all real and personal 

property within the Kenai Peninsula Borough for the Fiscal 

Year 2020 is hereby set at 4.[7]80 mills on each one dollar of 

assessed value as determined by the assessment roll and 

any supplemental rolls hereafter certified by the Borough 

Assessor. 

 

SECTION 10. That in addition to any other rate or rates of levy applicable 

for other purposes, the rate of levy of taxes on all real and 

personal property within the Kenai Peninsula Borough Road 

Service Area for said area for the Fiscal Year 2020 is hereby 

set at 1.[4]30 mill on each one dollar of assessed value as 

determined by the assessment roll and any supplemental 

rolls hereafter certified by the Borough Assessor. 

 

 


